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Marianne Bosley

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2012 7:28 PM
To: hotline
Subject: FCC Equipment Authorization System
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Office of Engineering and Technology  
 

  

 

To: 

Mike Violette,  
 
 

 
  

hotline@acbcert.com 
 
 

 
From: 

Evelyn Cherry 
 
 

 
  

Evelyn.Cherry@fcc.gov
 
 

 
  

  
 
 

 
Re: FCC ID:  

YWX-BRIDGE-1 
 
 

 
  

  
 
 

 
Applicant: 

CareFusion Inc. 
 
 

 
Correspondence Reference Number: 

122742 
 
 

 
Form 731 Confirmation Number: 

TC190190 
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Date of Original E-mail: 

04/23/2012 
 
 

The FCC has received notification that you wish to dismiss this filing. Please upload your dismissal request and 
the attestation statement indicating that you have not sold this product anywhere in the United States or 
anywhere in the world. 

 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced 
application.  
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application 
dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917(c). 

 
DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed 
expeditiously, 
you must upload your response via the Internet at www.fcc.gov, E-Filing, OET TCB/Accreditor Electronic 
Filing,  
TCB Login, Submit Correspondence. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time  
and should not be submitted. 

 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the email address listed below the 
name of the sender.  


